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Memorandum
To: The College of Engineering Faculty
From: The Elmore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering
Re: Course modifications to ECE 44000 Transmission of Information
The faculty of the Elmore Family School of Electrical and Computer Engineering has approved the changes
to the following undergraduate course. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for approval.
FROM
ECE 44000 Transmission of Information Sem. 1, 2, Class 3, Lab 3, Cr. 4.
Prerequisites: ECE 30100 and [ECE 20800 or ECE 20008] and ECE 30200

TO:

ECE 44000 Transmission of Information Sem. 1, 2, Class 3, Lab 3, Cr. 4.
Prerequisites: ECE 30100 and ECE 30200

Reason: ECE 20800/20008 was a pre-requisite for ECE 44000 not due to content but to ensure students had
their sophomore-level labs completed before taking an advanced-level lab. With the pre-requisites of ECE
30100 and 30200, and the fact that computer engineering students are no longer required to take ECE 20008,
this is no longer an issue and it needs to be removed.
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